From: Elizabeth Lowe
Sent: 11/1/2010 5:02:33 PM

'Caron, Jennifer' (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Sterkel, Merideth "Molly™
(merideth.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Baker, Simon' (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Clinton, Jeanne' (Jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Paulo, Lisa'
(lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Osman, Ayat E.' (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kaneshiro,
Bruce' (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lakhchaura, Megha'
(megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov); '‘Semcer, Melissa'
(melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Morgenstern, Joy' (joy.morgenstern{@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

mark.s.martinez@sce.com (mark.s.martinez@sce.com); Michelle. Thomas@sce.com
(Michelle. Thomas(@sce.com); 'Besa, Athena' (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
'Kaufman, Kurt' (KK aufman@semprautilities.com); [Redacted |
‘Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/0=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); |Redacted |

Redacted

Redacted |Redacted L‘

Redacted

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: IDSM Quarterly Report and Tracking Workbook

All:

On behalf of PG&E, SCE, SDG&E and SoCalGas, I am pleased to provide the Joint IOU
IDSM Report and associated tracking workbook for the Third Quarter of 2010. We look
forward to going through this in more detail at our meeting on November 18" and continuing to
work with you on this process. Please contact me with any questions — Elizabeth

Elizabeth T. Lowe
Barakat Consulting

925-997-4104

SB GT&S 0799316
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